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GENERAL INFORMATION

Burwill Holdings Limited (“the Company”) is an
investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in steel trading, warehousing and
distribution, steel manufacturing and processing, property
development and investment.

The Company is incorporated as an exempted company
in Bermuda with limited liability. The address of its
registered office is Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM12, Bermuda.

The Company’s shares have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 1983, and have a secondary listing on Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited since 1990.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000),
unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 21 April 2006.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Burwill
Holdings Limited have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS"). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of certain
investment properties, available-for-sale financial
assets, financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss which are carried at fair value.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 BEESHBEEBE (£)
(continued)

21 REEE (&)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Company’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries (together
“the Group”) adopted the new/revised standards
and interpretations of HKFRS below, which are
relevant to its operations. The 2004 comparatives
have been amended as required, in accordance with
the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and
Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of

Amendment Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKAS-Int 12 Scope of HKAS-Int 12 Consolidation -
Special Purpose Entities

HKAS-Int 15 Operating Leases - Incentives

HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciated Assets

HKFRS 2 Shared-based Payments
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The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10,
16, 21, 23, 24, 27, 28, 33, 36 and HKAS-Ints 12
and 15 did not result in substantial changes to the
Group’s accounting policies. In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of
minority interests, share of net after-tax results
of associates and other disclosures;

-  HKASs 2, 7,8, 10, 16, 23, 27, 28, 33, 36 and
HKAS-Ints 12 and 15 had no material effect on
the Group’s policies;

—  HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s
policy. The functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated
based on the guidance to the revised standard;
and

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of
related parties and some other related-party
disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
reclassification of leasehold land and land use rights
from property, plant and equipment to operating
leases. The up-front prepayments made for the
leasehold land and land use rights are expensed in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease or when there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement.
In prior years, the leasehold land was accounted for
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)

(continued)

21 EREE (£)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
classification of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets.
It has also resulted in the recognition of derivative
financial instruments at fair value and the change
in the recognition and measurement of hedging
activities.

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy of which the
changes in fair values are recorded in the income
statement as part of other income. In prior years,
the increases in fair value were credited to the
investment property revaluation reserve. Decreases
in fair value were first set off against increases on
earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter
expensed in the income statement.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in
a change in the accounting policy relating to the
measurement of deferred tax liabilities arising from
the revaluation of investment properties. Such
deferred tax liabilities are measured on the basis of
tax consequences that would follow from recovery
of the carrying amount of that asset through use.
In prior years, the carrying amount of that asset
was expected to be recovered through sale.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy for share-based payments.
Until 31 December 2004, the provision of share
options to employees did not result in an expense
in the income statements. Effective on 1 January
2005, the Group expenses the cost of share options
in the income statement. As a transitional provision,
the cost of share options granted after 7 November
2002 and had not yet vested on 1 January 2005
was expensed retrospectively in the income
statement of the respective periods (Note 2.15).
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All changes in the accounting policies have been
made in accordance with the transition provisions
in the respective standards, wherever applicable. All
standards adopted by the Group require retrospective
application other than:

—  HKAS 16 - the initial measurement of an item
of property, plant and equipment acquired in
an exchange of assets transaction is accounted
for at fair value prospectively only to future
transactions;

—  HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for fair value
adjustments as part of foreign operations;

- HKAS 39 - does not permit to recognise,
derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments
in securities” to investments in securities for
the 2004 comparative information. The
adjustments required for the accounting
differences between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are
determined and recognised at 1 January 2005;

— HKAS 40 - since the Group has adopted the
fair value model, there is no requirement for
the Group to restate the comparative
information, any adjustment should be made
to the retained profits as at 1 January 2005,
including the reclassification of any amount held
in revaluation surplus for investment property;

—  HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition
of incentives for leases beginning before 1
January 2005; and

—  HKFRS 2 - requires retrospective application for
all equity instruments granted after 7 November
2002 and not vested at 1 January 2005.

Annual Report 2005

Zn—H

—=IVAN
7 =]

v

2

R R R

EEFHRBE (&)

21 REEE (&)

AEECREZEBEANBE
BXHETBRRIELAAEE (W0
ER) - ANEBRME FTE ERY
FEEYER AT

— BEENI-EEBREER
ST FTBANY R Has kR
wEBNNTTERIFE
AR EEERAR AR HE
HIARER 5

— @ EBRI21— HAEA R
BAFEAEELSBINETS
B — 2B R IR

— @ ABI39— BB A
BYPER THERARTEHHE
BEMBE-AEEH_-_TT
NELBRERNEFILE &F
A LART A & 51 & % £ Bl 24
[BHRENSTEREE] &
SHESER|24 EE st XERI39
ZHENEHEEMENAR

—FTETRF—H —B®ER
MEETE

— EFEL40-mRAEED
HoAFERES Bt AEE
EAEH AR (TR
BH _—_ETHF-A—AHK
REBBFEL BEREEY
EmMEEHFEHENTASE
EHHE:

— B -REIS-LEE
KERA—FERE—A—
A BT B9 44 4 78 55 A B Y 4B
iR

— BERL-ERY-FT=
+—ALBRETER=
TEHRE—A—BARE
0P PR T AL R




N BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REBRE (&)
The adoption of revised HKAS 17 and HKAS 40
resulted in a decrease in opening reserves at 1
January 2004 by HK$3,378,000, an increase in
opening retained profits at 1 January 2004 by
HK$3,164,000 and a decrease in minority interests
at 1 January 2004 by HK$1,763,000. The details of

the adjustments to the financial statements at 31
December 2005 and for the year then ended are as

R ET g EANTR G5 E
Bl40EH —_ZEZTMFE—F—HH
HA %) 5 #8 R, 2 5 6 3,378,0007T
—EENFE-A—-HOBHVRE
B INER3 164,000 K —F
ZNFE-A—HOLHERRER
B E#1,763,000L - H ZE T
FF+ZA=+t—BURBEZ

follows: HEFENMBERERAOALETE
AT
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥ETT BT
Decrease in property, plant and ERY: T Y5
equipment JER D 55,975 49,744
Increase in leasehold land and land METH R T
use rights 5 R AN 92,526 85,791
Decrease in investment properties BEWER D 33,483 31,738
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities RENIE B ER D 382 74
(Decrease)/increase in investment KEYEER
property revaluation reserve s CRd) /Em (44,573) 863
Increase in retained profits R E B FIE N 48,262 3,567
Decrease in minority interests D YRR SR 240 47
Increase in fair value gains on REMERNTE
investment properties &3 il 34,172 -
Increase in selling and distribution HERDHER
expenses o 918 909
Decrease in general and —RETHER
administrative expenses e 737 823
Increase/(decrease) in deferred EILFRIEE N/
tax expense () 11,031 (300)
Increase/(decrease) in profit DER RSN
attributable to minority interests BFEm/ CRd) 7,134 (189)

Increase in basic and/or diluted BRENR,
earnings per share BE BRI 1.52 HK centsi#fll  0.04 HK centsi& Ll
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
There was no impact on opening reserves at 1

January 2005 from the adoption of HKAS 39. The
details of the adjustments to the balance sheet at
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et ER390H TR F—
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31 December 2005 are as follows: BERNBAEFBOT:
2005
HK$'000
BETT
Increase in available-for-sale A] 4 & B 75
financial assets & EIE N 9,310
Decrease in long-term investments K Hi1& & 5 4 9,310
Increase in held-to-maturity BEIE AP
financial assets & EHE 19,118
Increase in financial assets at fair BATEEBEZR
value through profit and loss 51| 0 ) Bt %5 & 2 1 o0 9,816
Decrease in short-term investments %5 #34%& & 5 4 28,934
Decrease in deferred borrowing costs i it & & B 75 5 4> 1,221
Decrease in bank borrowings RITE TR 1,221
There was no impact on the financial statements TﬁﬁWA‘EJri?E—E‘J—*‘%EN&ﬁM‘%EE—

from the adoption of HKAS-Int 21 and HKFRS 2.

The Group has not early adopted the following new
standards or interpretations that have been issued
and not yet effective, which are relevant to the
operations of the Group. It is expected that the
adoption of such standards or interpretations will
not result in substantial changes to the Group’s
accounting policies.

HKAS 39 and Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS 4
(Amendment)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation 22 R AE

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by
the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date, irrespective of
the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised directly in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)
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(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating
transactions with minority interests as
transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interests result in gains
and losses for the Group that are recorded in
the income statement. Purchases from minority
interests result in goodwill, being the difference
between any consideration paid and the share
of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary acquired.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EETHBEHE (

(continued)

2.2 ISR E (&)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(c) Associates (c) HBEL A
Associates are all entities over which the Group B N NRIEMEASEEHE
has significant influence but not control, BERTE T M EZE N
generally accompanying a shareholding of ERB - BEM®E20%—
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. SO‘VoTy\m%tﬁ’]Hx% AN
Investments in associates are accounted for KEUNESG AN #1516
using the equity method of accounting and are LABK TSR - N R BBt & A

initially recognised at cost. The Group’s
investment in associates includes goodwill (net
of any accumulated impairment loss) identified
on acquisition.

The Group’'s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised

AZREBKRKBERCENR
BB (F0 R EA REHRE
BR) e

AEBERE KBRS E QA

MM IERN B R AR

B MmEEKRBREFERNES
AR IR A FERR - IR B IR E

in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition BEEREBERFT 2 WERZE D
movements are adjusted against the carrying i /E 3R 2 o AR AN £R B P4 —
amount of the investment. When the Group’s R ERRIZBEERKHE
share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds WEEZBENR 2R B
its interest in the associate, including any other BEME T EE ARG R
unsecured receivables, the Group does not SETERRE—TEE K
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred FEREEDREEE QD RIAE
obligations or made payments on behalf of the B ESER TR

associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the REBBEERE QA Z2HR
Group and its associates are eliminated to the SR B W 1% K B R

extent of the Group's interest in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Consolidation (continued)
(c) Associates (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments
in associated companies are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of
associated companies are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing goods or services
that are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. A
geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of segments operating
in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EETHBEHE (

(continued)

24 SBER (&)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

b) XBR#E

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the
income statement, except when deferred in
equity as qualifying cash flow hedges or
qualifying net investment hedges.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes
in the amortised cost of the security, and other
changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences are recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes in carrying amount
are recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities are reported as
part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit
or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are, included in the fair value
reserve in equity.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

62

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the
group entities (none of which has the currency
of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not
a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the
dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign operations, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is sold,
exchange differences that were recorded in
equity are recognised in the income statement
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate.
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W BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment 25 ME-BBEREME

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost
may also include transfers from equity of any gains/
losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign
currency purchases of property, plant and
equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are expensed in the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
cost to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 20 to 50 years

— Leasehold improvements 2 to 10 years
(over the period
of leases)

— Machinery 10 years

— Furniture and equipment 4 to 10 years

— Motor vehicles 4 to 10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’'s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.7).
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5

2.6

64

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These
are included in the income statement. When revalued
assets are sold, the amounts included in other
reserves are transferred to retained profits.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the companies in the consolidated
Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases.

Land held under operating leases are classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest
of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is
carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of
the specific asset. If this information is not available,
the Group uses alternative valuation methods such
as recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. These valuations are
performed in accordance with the guidance issued
by the International Valuation Standards Committee.
These valuations are reviewed annually by external
valuers. Investment property that is being
redeveloped for continuing use as investment
property, or for which the market has become less
active, continues to be measured at fair value.
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W BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EEZEEHBRBE (&)
(continued)

2.6 EME (&)

2.6 Investment properties (continued)

The fair value of investment property reflects, among
other things, rental income from current leases and
assumptions about rental income from future leases
in the light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any
cash outflows that could be expected in respect of
the property. Some of those outflows are recognised
as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in
respect of land classified as investment property;
others, including contingent rent payments, are not
recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are expensed in the income statement during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income
statement as part of other gain.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied,
it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment,
and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Property
that is being constructed or developed for future
use as investment property is classified as property,
plant and equipment and stated at cost until
construction or development is complete, at which
time it is reclassified and subsequently accounted
for as investment property.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed,
any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date
of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation
of property, plant and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income
statement.
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N Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.7 Impairment of non-financial assets

66

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation, which are at least tested
annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.
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N BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8 Financial assets

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004:

The Group classified its investments in securities,
other than subsidiaries and associates, as non-trading
securities and trading securities.

(a)

(b)

Non-trading securities

Investments which were held for non-trading
purpose were stated at fair value at the balance
sheet date. Changes in the fair value of
individual securities were credited or debited
to the investment revaluation reserve until the
security was sold, or was determined to be
impaired. Upon disposal, the cumulative gain
or loss representing the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant security, together with any surplus/
deficit transferred from the investment
revaluation reserve, was dealt with in the
income statement.

Where there was objective evidence that
individual investments were impaired the
cumulative loss recorded in the revaluation
reserve was taken to the income statement.

Trading securities

Trading securities were carried at fair value. At
each balance sheet date, the net unrealised
gains or losses arising from the changes in fair
value of trading securities were recognised in
the income statement. Profits or losses on
disposal of trading securities, representing the
difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amounts, were recognised in the
income statement as they arised.
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

68

From 1 January 2005 onwards:

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity, and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates
this designation at every reporting date.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial
assets held for trading, and those designated
at fair value through profit or loss at inception.
A financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the short term or if so designated by
management. Derivatives are also categorised
as held for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within
12 months of the balance sheet date.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date. These are classified
as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are
classified as accounts receivable and other
receivables in the balance sheet (Note 2.10).
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N BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued) 2.8 MBEEE (&)
From 1 January 2005 onwards: (continued) H-ZEZEAF-—A—BE: (&)

() FEIHAKE

(c) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. If the Group were
to sell other than an insignificant amount of
held-to-maturity financial assets, the whole
category would be tainted and reclassified as
available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity financial
assets are included in non-current assets, except
for those with maturities less than 12 months
from the balance sheet date, which are
classified as current assets.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the
balance sheet date.
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N Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

70

From 1 January 2005 onwards: (continued)

Regular purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value and transaction costs are
expensed in the income statement. Investments are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-
to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses arising, from changes in the fair
value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss’ category including interest and
dividend income, are presented in the income
statement within “other gain, net” in the period in
which they arise.
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W BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EETHBEHE (
(continued)

28 MBRE (&)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards: (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency and classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised cost
of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. The translation differences
are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in equity. Changes
in the fair value of monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in
equity.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are
sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in the
income statement as ‘gains and losses from
investment securities’. Interest on available-for-sale
securities calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the income statement when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on
current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset
is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Group
establishes fair value by using valuation techniques.
These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis,
and option pricing models, making maximum use
of market inputs and relying as little as possible on
entity-specific inputs.
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8

2.9

72

Financial assets (continued)
From 1 January 2005 onwards: (continued)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In
the case of equity securities classified as available
for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is considered
an indicator that the securities are impaired. If any
such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss - measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the income
statement - is removed from equity and recognised
in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the income
statement. Impairment testing of accounts receivable
is described in Note 2.10.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-
in, first-out method. The cost of finished goods and
work in progress comprises raw materials, direct
labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
Costs of inventories include the transfer from equity
of any gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges
relating to purchases of raw materials.
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W BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

210 BRI R EE B I

2.10 Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of accounts and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments are considered indictors that the
accounts receivable is impaired. The amount of the
provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in
the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

2.12 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EE®HBRKREE (£
(continued)

2.12 Share capital (continued) 212 & & (&)

Where any group company purchases the Company’s
equity share capital, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs (net of
income taxes), is deducted from equity attributable
to the Company’s equity holders until the shares
are cancelled, reissued or disposed of. Where such
shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs and the
related income tax effects, is included in equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

2.13 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net
of transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset
or financial liability, including fees and commissions
paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies
by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

2.14 Deferred taxation 214 iR FE R IF

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax, if it
is not accounted for, arises from initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related deferred
tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is
settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EEZEEHBRBE (&)
(continued)

2.15 Employee benefits 215 @ERH

(a) Employee leave entitlements (@) ESEZKRE

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue
to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity or paternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Bonus plans

Provisions for bonus plans due wholly within
12 months after balance sheet date are
recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate
of the obligation can be made.

Pension obligations

The Group operates a number of defined
contribution plans, the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee - administered
funds.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays
contributions to publicly or privately
administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The
Group has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

2.15 Employee benefits (continued) 215 BERH (&)

(d) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to be expensed over
the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales
growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions
are included in assumptions about the number
of options that are expected to become
exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the
entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognises the impact of the
revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share premium
when the options are exercised.

2.16 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is more likely than not that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

2.16 Provisions (continued) 216 ®w (&)

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.

2.17 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and
services in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue is shown, net of value-added tax,
returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as
follows:

(a) Sale of goods — income from sale of goods is
recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have been
transferred to customers.

(b) Sale of properties — sale of completed properties
held for sale is recognised when a legally-
binding agreement has been executed and the
risks and rewards of ownerships of the
properties have been passed to the customers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EERHBEREBE (&)
(continued)

21T I TR (&)

2.17 Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) Rental income — rental income is recognised on (0 MeEWA-HESKAEELY
a straight line basis over the lease term. FHABRERER
(d) Service income — service income is recognised (d) BRFEUW A — IR 7% U A TE BR 75

in the accounting periods in which the services
are rendered.

Interest income — interest income is recognised
on a time proportion basis using the effective
interest method. When a receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at original effective
interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income.
Interest income on impaired loans is recognised
using the original effective interest rate.

2.18 Leases

(a) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged in the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.
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N Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.18 Leases (continued)

(b) Finance lease

Leases of property, plant and equipment where
the Group has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the
lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in current and non-current
borrowings. The interest element of the finance
cost is recognised in the income statement over
the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under
finance leases is depreciated over the shorter
of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.

2.19 Dividend distribution

80

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s directors.
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N HEZRERAA
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #:& B # #$h R M 5%
3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 HERKEER

3.1 MBRRER

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’'s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and cash flow interest-rate risk. The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance. The Group regularly monitors
its exposure and currently considers not necessary
to hedge any of these financial risks.

K%E’U%@J%%%yﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ

@ SMNERBR EERR RBE
/&EJ—L 2 IR RER RE R A
ErBEERREEAS TN
BHsmERRN S REER
RS RS BB %R EENF
FE - NEETEHE %‘lﬁJ—LMIM
/% TR B 48 7R 0 o] B 75 L B

(a) Foreign exchange risk (@) SIME = fz
Certain subsidiaries of the Group operate in ﬁ’ﬁlﬁﬁfﬁﬂfﬂ%”_ F R E
Mainland China with most of the transactions B - RBORXEIUARE R
denominated in Chinese Renminbi while a f'fﬁgﬁuwzﬁ‘ﬁf’ﬁf 5 A3
portion of inventories were purchased and TE - REEFERZHARKE
settled in United States dollars. The Group is T ZETT R IR 5| A HNE
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from BBz AN R E I EEF A AR
the exposure of Chinese Renminbi and United & K2 3% 7T 5| fB B9 HN FE R PR o
States dollars against Hong Kong dollars. It has
not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk arising
from the exposure of Chinese Renminbi and
United States dollars.
In addition, the conversion of Chinese Renminbi AN A R AINEE
into foreign currencies is subject to the rules & PR A AR B AT A A5 A A1
and regulations of the foreign exchange control P & I 55 Bl K% 161
promulgated by the Chinese Government.

(b) Credit risk (b) 15 ER&E

The Group has no significant concentrations of

FEBUBERETHNEE

credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure Bz AEEEBERREm
that sales of goods are made to customers with WIEERNEEREREER
an appropriate credit history. The carrying PHEFIHE BREREE
amount of the accounts receivable included in EBEXRNEWKIREIRETE
the consolidated balance sheets represents the RAEEFBAE Eﬁ%ﬁgﬁ%

Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to its financial assets.

=AZHEER
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the
underlying businesses, the Group aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes
in market interest rates.

The Group's interest-rate risk arises from long-
term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose
the Group to fair value interest-rate risk. The
Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair
value interest rate risk.

3.2 Fair value estimation

82

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets (such as trading and available-for-
sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at
the balance sheet date. The quoted market price
used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price.
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N BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Fair value estimation (continued)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market (for example, over-the
counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods
and makes assumptions that are based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date.
Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar
instruments are used for long-term debt. Other
techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows,
are used to determine fair value for the remaining
financial instruments.

The nominal value less impairment provision of
accounts receivable and payable are assumed to
approximate their fair values. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate that is
available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i | CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

84

(continued)

(a) Estimated impairment of property, plant and

equipment, leasehold land and land use rights

Property, plant and equipment, leasehold land
and land use rights are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment, leasehold land
and land use rights have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations, taking into account
latest market information and past experience.
These calculations and valuations require the
use of judgements and estimates.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value of properties is
normally the current prices in an active market
for comparable properties. In the absence of
such information, the Group determines the
amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group
considers information from a variety of sources
including:

(i) current prices in an active market for
properties of different nature, condition or
location (or subject to different lease or
other contracts), adjusted to reflect those
differences, by reference to independent
valuations; and

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, with adjustments to reflect
any changes in economic conditions since
the date of the transactions that occurred
at those prices.
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W BEZRERAA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i | CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

(b) Estimate of fair value of investment properties

(c)

(continued)

If information on current or recent prices of
investment properties is not available, the fair
values of investment properties are determined
using discounted cash flow valuation
techniques. The Group uses assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing
at each balance sheet date.

The principal assumptions underlying
management’s estimation of fair value are those
related to: the receipt of contractual rentals;
expected future market rentals; void periods;
maintenance requirements; and appropriate
discount rates. These valuations are regularly
compared to actual market yield data, and
actual transactions by the Group and those
reported by the market.

The expected future market rentals are
determined on the basis of current market
rentals for similar properties in the same
location and condition.

Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in Mainland
China and Hong Kong. Significant judgement
is required in determining the amount of the
provision for taxation and the timing of
payment of the related taxation. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination are made.
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W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i | CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(continued)

(c) Current taxation and deferred taxation
(continued)

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences or tax losses can be
utilised. Where the expectation is different from
the original estimate, such differences will
impact the recognition of deferred taxation
assets and taxation in the periods in which such
estimate is changed.

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s

86

accounting policies

Distinction between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as investment property. In making its judgement,
the Group considers whether the property generates
cash flows largely independently of the other assets
held by an entity. Owner-occupied properties
generate cash flows that are attributable not only
to property but also to other assets used in the
production or supply process.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 4. BABEEERFIE (&)
(continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s 4.2 FERA*F 5% E & & 8K e R 2 P E

accounting policies (continued)

Distinction between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties (continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. If these portions can be sold separately
(or leased out separately under a finance lease), the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions cannot be sold separately, the property is
accounted for as investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Judgement is applied in determining
whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as investment property.
The Group considers each property separately in
making its judgement.

(#)

WKEYFHRXTBERAYFELN 75
(%)

KLY EE P H— 2B 2 A AR
B & S 1E R E AR (E R &
AR ma—WMOARAEELEESR
HES MK RBRIERTHAE
WREHHABLHE (HRBE
MEBIHM) AEEEHZE
#8470 8 37 50 0k < 1A 7% B BB 9 T AT A
BYHE ZWEREEETEKR
MOAELEERHERMKRS
HAETTROR & M5B Rk AR
B - B IRS = A A
EAUBREBENESITARERK
BYEE AFLHE - AREE
ELHBR B METTRYE-
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 SWMEHE
(a) Primary reporting format - business segments (a) EEREFREX -—EBSTB
The Group is organised into three major operating REBBH=—EEZLESBMAMN:
units: (i) steel trading, warehousing and distribution; (VM E 5 2 NAoE: (i)l &
(ii) steel manufacturing and processing; and (iii) 0 T8 K (iii) = b 2 B 3 1%
property development and investment. & o
Turnover recognised during the year is as follows: REEHRZEEENAT:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Sale of goods HE 3,670,368 4,113,520
Sale of properties held for sale HEFEME 1,924 3,802
Rental income & U A 11,978 15,191
Service income Bk 75 4 A 12,296 10,358
3,696,566 4,142,871
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Primary reporting format — business segments

(continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31 December
2004, as restated, are as follows:

5 SBEH &)

(a) EEHERX-RBSB (&)

BHE

—FEmE+-A=+-8
IR SR (EET)) T

Steel trading, Steel Property
warehousing manu-  development
and facturing and and
distribution processing  investment Others  Unallocated Group
EEEN- R e RFuERE
RERAE  MIRE k& -4 AR £B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E8Tr  AE¥Tr A%t BETx  B%Tr A%t
Total gross segment sales PHREELE 3,594,753 528,457 20,752 38,501 - 4,182,463
Inter-segment sales PBEHE (36,431) - (1,759) (1,402) - (39,592)
Sales HE 3,558,322 528,457 18,993 37,099 - 414801
Operating profit/(loss) BERH/ (B8 42,960 41,184 (461) (391)  (16,157) 67,135
Finance costs BENA (31,856)
Share of profits of associates  JE{ B 42\ R &7 5,584
Profit before taxation B RI&Z7 40,863
Taxation B (1,065)
Profit for the year EEBF 39,798
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R R R

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 #EBEH (&)
(a) Primary reporting format — business segments (a) TEREEX-EHSB (&)
(continued)
The segment results for the year ended 31 December BHE_ZThFE+-_HA=+—H
2005 are as follows: EFEENDEEELT
Steel trading, Steel Property
warehousing manu- development
and facturing and and
distribution  processing  investment Others Unallocated Group
EEF TR fg REHERE
ERERSE mIRE RBE e E 31 .|
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERTT BRTT ERTT ERTT ERTR ERTT
Total gross segment sales PHHEEES 3,246,327 494,936 14,130 26,546 - 3,781,939
Inter-segment sales PEBEEE (84,113) - (474) (786) - (85,373)
Sales HE 3,162,214 494,936 13,656 25,760 - 3,696,566
Operating profit/{loss) BERH/ (B8 18,048 (16,580) 29,189 475 127,134 158,266
Finance costs BENA (51,685)
Share of losses of associates  E(EEE N AEE (9,370)
Profit before taxation BRHRIZ7 97,211
Taxation B (18,426)
Profit for the year FEEA 78,785

Unallocated operating profit/(loss) represents other
gains, including disposal gain of shares in an
associate and dilution gain in an associate, and
expenses at corporate level.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Primary reporting format — business segments
(continued)

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December
2004, as restated, and depreciation, amortisation
and capital expenditures for the year ended 31
December 2004 are as follows:

Steel trading,
warehousing

Zri—v

N

Steel
manu-

and facturing and
distribution  processing

HEE5

nE

ARRAE  MIRE
HK$'000  HK$'000

ChRE ey

5 SBEH &)

(a) EEHERX-RBSB (&)

RZZEZEMFE+_A=+—HH
AHWEEMEE (KEY) ARE
E_TENE+_FA=+—HIt
FEMTE BEREAFAZN
T

Property
development
and
investment Others  Unallocated Group
BHERE
R&E -3 AR L]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AT BETn  B%Tn AT A%t B%Tx
Assets BE 995,534 368,156 260,192 19532 269739 1,913,153
Liabilities af 557,045 280,79 68,623 23317 164,280 1,094,061
Depreciation ik 694 7,984 1,093 1,467 697 11,935
Amortisation i - 368 31 - 1,242 1,641
Capital expenditures EARY 31 3,435 35 3,766 596 7,863
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Primary reporting format — business segments

92

(continued)

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December
2005 and depreciation, amortisation and capital
expenditures for the year ended 31 December 2005
are as follows:

5 SBEH &)

(a) EEHERX-RBSB (&)

R-FZFRAF+_A=1t—HH
DHEENMABEURBEZE_ZT
EFF+-_R=+—BHLFENF
EBEMEARAIMT:

Steel trading, Steel Property

warehousing manu- development

and facturing and and
distribution  processing  investment Others Unallocated Group

AEnm AE EHERR
BB S mIRE k## e 2K .|
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
ERTn ERTn ERTT ERTn ERTR ERTn
Assets BE 1,017,155 469,373 296,844 14734 335942 2,134,048
Liabilities A& 501,096 309,413 63,616 20,170 364,515 1,258,810
Depreciation & 636 1314 1,097 1,153 627 10,827
Amortisation i - 368 3 - 1,24 1,641
Capital expenditures BREY 230 59,275 143 348 214 60,210

Segment assets consist primarily of leasehold land
and land use rights, property, plant and equipment,
inventories, receivables and operating cash. Deferred
taxation and investments in associates are included
as unallocated and excluded from segment assets.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They
exclude items such as taxation and corporate
borrowings.

Capital expenditures comprise additions to leasehold
land and land use rights, property, plant and
equipment.

Annual Report 2005
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 454 Bt 8 3R &% M 3%

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 #EBEH (&)
(b) Secondary reporting format - geographical (b) REREELX -HMESI
segments
The Group's business segments operate in four main REBWERB D EEDEEZH
geographical areas, even though they are managed R E WAL FEBEUNRET
on a worldwide basis. Et ERo
Restated
4L EB 5
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Sales (by location of customers) HE (RERME D)
— Mainland China —HE 2,532,970 2,817,639
- Hong Kong — &% 261,100 237,527
— Asia (other than Mainland China — 25 (A" B3EFE
and Hong Kong) RE#) 751,064 818,707
— Others —HE 151,432 268,998
3,696,566 4,142,871
Assets located in B ER R
— Mainland China — 758,204 510,954
- Hong Kong — BB 1,224,616 1,319,716
— Others —HE 32,299 27,743
2,015,119 1,858,413
Associates R l/N 118,929 54,740
2,134,048 1,913,153
Capital expenditures in BEARREZR
— Mainland China — R E 59,724 6,035
- Hong Kong — BB 469 1,231
— Others —HE 17 597
60,210 7,863
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6 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 6

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments and their
net book value are analysed as follows:

R R R

HELIHERE hERE

NEBEFME -t % 4 (8 R4
HEEMNEEHER REREFED
Mo

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BYETT BT T
In Hong Kong, held on: EEBRFAE:

Leases of over 50 years A+FEHAERAE 67,281 68,524

Outside Hog Kong, held on: EEBAINGE:
Leases of between 10 to 50 years TERATFHMNEE 25,245 17,267
92,526 85,791

Leasehold land and land use rights with aggregate
carrying amount of HK$73,287,000 as at 31 December
2005 (2004: HK$74,686,000) were pledged to secure
against certain of the Group’s bank borrowings (see Note
18).

Movement of the leasehold land and land use rights
during the year is as follows:

R-_ZTEEZRF+_A=+—H #HE+
Rk T FEAEBKREADESEK
73,287,000t (— & T U 4F : B ¥
74,686,0007T) E A D EERITE K
EHE R (R HFEE18) ©

METHWR T HERAERFANES
m

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

Opening HA 4] 85,791 87,432

Additions R 8,357 -

Exchange differences ME =5 19 =
Amortisation of prepaid operating BRNEERE

lease payments TR IE B (1,641) (1,641)

92,526 85,791
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7

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

7 DR-BERKM

Leasehold Furniture
improve- and Motor
Buildings ments ~ Machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HERT
#¥ -4 waE RARR EH a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT AETT  BEBTI BETT
At 1 January 2004 RZZEME-A—-A
Cost KA 99,582 7,880 62,434 12,948 14,914 197,758
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE (17,925) (3,682) (39,613) (9,190) (9,438) (79,848)
Net book amount REFE 81,657 4,198 22,821 3,758 5,476 117,910
Year ended BE-ZEME
31 December 2004 TZA=T-ALEER
Opening net book amount BMEEFE 81,657 4,198 22,821 3,758 5,476 117,910
Exchange differences EXEE - 38 - 10 9 57
Additions 7S - 3,560 1438 679 2,186 7,863
Disposals e - - (29) (103) = (132)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBARF - - - (12) = (12)
Depreciation ik (3,269) (1,410) (4,487) (884) (1,885) (11,935)
Closing net book amount BRIEEFE 78,388 6,386 19,743 3,448 5,786 113,751
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME
+=A=t+-AR
Cost KA 99,582 11,484 63,839 12,597 15,724 203,226
Accumulated depreciation 2iE (21,194) (5,098) (44,096) (9,149) (9,938) (89,475)
Net book amount REFE 78,388 6,386 19,743 3,448 5,786 113,751
Year ended HZ_ZTHfF
31 December 2005 TZA=T-RLEER
Opening net book amount BMEEFE 78,388 6,386 19,743 3,448 5,786 113,751
Exchange differences EAEE 578 106 - 27 34 745
Additions 7 34,433 264 13,833 2,369 954 51,853
Disposals e - (215) - (39) - (254)
Depreciation ik (3,276) (1,063) (3,542) (926) (2,020) (10,827)
Closing net book amount MRS E 110,123 5,478 30,034 4,879 4,754 155,268
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEFRF+_A=1-H
Cost KA 134,639 11,608 71,673 14,873 16,733 255,526
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE (24,516) (6,130) (47,639) (9,994)  (11,979)  (100,258)
Net book amount REFE 110,123 5,478 30,034 4,879 4,754 155,268
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7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Depreciation expense of HK$6,570,000 (2004:
HK$7,573,000) has been expensed in cost of sales,
HK$658,000 (2004: HK$1,872,000) in selling and
distribution expenses and HK$3,599,000 (2004:
HK$2,490,000) in general and administrative expenses.

Buildings with carrying amount of HK$48,379,000 as at
31 December 2005 (2004: HK$41,792,000) were pledged
to secure against certain of the Group’s bank borrowings
(see Note 18).

Motor vehicles and machinery include the following
amounts where the Group is a lessee under finance

%

v

T A M RERME

it

ME--BBREME (L)

iy

MEEHEFEHE,570,0007T (= F
T4 A8 7,573,0007T) 1 35 E KA
th sl i #658,0007T (B Z PO 4
75 #1,872,0007T) 5T ASEE K5 $HAK
AN T #53,599,0000T (=TT PO 4
75 12,490,000t ) BIGT A — A% 1T
B

R-ZETRF+-_A=+—H BFIK
{8 76 # 48,379,0007T (ZEE MM &£ :
7 #41,792,0007T) B A D EBRTT
EREEA (RHTEE18) ©

SEERMEREAE TN ER R#
RERTEeRE:

leases:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BEET T
Cost — capitalised finance leases MA—-BEXRt@MEHRE 23,215 13,901
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (4,171) (3,039)
Net book value bR M FE 19,044 10,862
8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 8 KBEWME

Restated
K5
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BEET T
Beginning of the year F4 172,063 385,231
Disposals inl= (64) (204,392)
Deficit on revaluation EHEE - (10,770)

Fair value gains (included in other NFEK S
gains) (Note 21) (BEEET k=) (#iE21) 34,172 =
Exchange differences fE N =% 3,309 1,994
End of the year FR 209,480 172,063
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8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 8 BEWMER (&)
The investment properties were revalued on an open REWMEE_TETRAF+_A=+—
market basis at 31 December 2005 by independent HEBHEFESERMGBERMEENE
professionally qualified valuers, Vigers Appraisal & EFHEEBERAGREARMEE
Consulting Limited. filre
The Group's interests in investment properties at their REEBTREMFENER R IREF
net book values are analysed as follows: BT :
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Mainland China s
— held on leases of over 50 years — B A+ F 5
AENEE 10,673 10,752
— held on leases of between 10 and - BETERA+5H
50 years #H & 198,807 161,311
209,480 172,063

As at 31 December 2005, investment properties of
approximately HK$32,766,000 (2004: HK$109,298,000)
were pledged as collateral for the Group’'s banking
facilities (see Note 18).

RN EBERFE+-A=1+—80 8EY
%494 832,766,000T (— T Z P04
75 #109,298,0007T) B Tk IF - fEAAK
SEZETRERAR (RKE18) -
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9 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH SUBSIDIARIES 9

(a) Investments in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost

FEEMRD A

R R R

BB LR RERER

(a) HEBLATRE

Company
oF
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
42,415 42,415

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as

at 31 December 2005:

Name of company

LFER

Directly held:
BERE:

Burwill & Company Limited

Burwill China Portfolio Limited
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Place of
incorporation/
operations and
kind of legal entity

BT B
WRR & E MG

Hong Kong limited
liability company

BEERALELA

The British Virgin
Islands limited
liability company

RERABESER
BEERAT

W-FEREE+-A=+-A2

TEHBARMT:

Percentage of
equity interest/
voting capital

Issued and attributable
fully paid capital to the Group  Principal activities
sREHFZ
BERTR e ARRE
ERERSF BFESL FERHRE
HK$50,000,000 100% Investment holding
and £50,000 REEK
7 #50,000,0007C
1250,000% B
US$1 100%  Investment holding
1%7T RELER
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9

INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH SUBSIDIARIES 9

(continued)

(a)

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

LFER

Indirectly held:
RERAE:

Burwill Resources Limited

ERMHEEERAR

Burwill Steel Company Limited

Burwill Steel Pipes Limited

ERMERRAA

Burwill Times Industrial
Limited
ERREREEXERAA

Burwill Warehousing
(Shanghai) Limited (i)
AR (L8 BRARF()

Dongguan Hingwah Metals
Factory Limited (i)
RERERCHAER A A()

EREsn (RR)
BRRF ()

Place of
incorporation/
operations and
kind of legal entity

B EE
WRR & E M

Hong Kong limited
liability company

BRERALELTA

The British Virgin
Islands limited
liability company

RERABESER
BERT

Hong Kong limited
liability company

BEEREMEAT

Hong Kong limited
liability company

BEREREMDA
Mainland China

HE

Mainland China
H

Mainland China
HE

MEAFIRER&ER (4)

(a) HEBATRE (&)

Percentage of
equity interest/
voting capital

Issued and attributable

fully paid capital to the Group
FREHFZ

BRETR e HRER

CHERE BEEAL

HK$1,000,000 100%

75 #1,000,00075

Uss$13 100%

13%

HK$15,000,000 100%

7 #15,000,0007C

HK$2 100%

BT

US$1,200,000 100%

1,200,000 7T

HK$65,110,000 100%

7 #65,110,0007T

HK$22,550,000 100%

#%22,550,0007T

Principal activities

FEREUR

Steel trading
MEE 5

Investment holding

RERR

Steel manufacturing
and processing
$E T eE

Investment holding

REER

Steel warehousing
and distribution

MERGENRDH

Steel manufacturing
and processing
SE T eE

Steel manufacturing
and processing
$E T eE
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9 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH SUBSIDIARIES 9 MELARKRBEREER (&)

(continued)

(a) Investments in subsidiaries (continued) (a) RBELAT®RSE (&)
Percentage of

Place of equity interest/

incorporation/ voting capital

operations and attributable
kind of legal entity to the Group

Issued and

Name of company fully paid capital Principal activities

FEERFZ

R EE ERTR #E HRRE
Gk o B e ik E M BERMRERF BFEak FEXRBRE
Indirectly held: (continued)
RERE: (&)
BERMRER (BMN) Mainland China US$8,680,330 100%  Steel manufacturing

BEEATF () e 8,680,330% 7T and processing
ME T eE
Hing Wah Metals Factory Hong Kong limited HK$5,000,000 100%  Investment holding
Limited liability company 7 #5,000,00070 REEK

RETSHERA A EBERARELH
Goldenbridge Services Limited Hong Kong limited HK$2 100%  Property holding
hWERBERA A liability company BET BEMNE

EBERARELH
BNEREEER DA (i) Mainland China RMB60,000,000 69%  Property holding

H AR #60,000,0007T and development

RENEREHE
Gk

Yinmain Industrial Limited Hong Kong limited HK$2 100%  Property holding
EEEZERAA liability company 2T RAENE
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9 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Notes:

(i)  Burwill Warehousing (Shanghai) Limited, Dongguan
Hingwah Metals Factory Limited, 2 & & 81 & & (&
Z)BEMRARF and BEMRE R GBMN) BERAF are
wholly foreign owned enterprises established in
Mainland China to be operated for 50 years up to
March 2050, 20 years up to July 2013, 12 years up
to December 2013 and 20 years up to May 2024,
respectively.

BMEBEREZEAER DA is a sino-foreign equity joint
venture established in Mainland China to be operated
for a period of 40 years up to April 2039.

The above list includes only those subsidiaries which
in the opinion of the directors are material to the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in
issue at any time during the year ended 31 December
2005.

Balances with subsidiaries

Except for the amounts due from subsidiaries and
to a subsidiary amounting to approximately
HK$133,000,000 (2004: HK$100,000,000) and
approximately HK$295,898,000 (2004:
HK$95,434,000) respectively which bear interest at
commercial banks’ lending rate of 5% to 7.75%
(2004: 5%) per annum and are not repayable within
one year, all the outstanding balances with
subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing, and
are repayable on demand.

%

v

T A M RERME

9

MEAFIRER&ER (4)

(a)

(b)

MELATRE (&)

(i) BEERM (LB BRAR W=
READBHAR D B R E
Hm(RE) ERAF R EEH

< AR
REG (BM) BRAFHEBR
FEKI 2B EE 2%
HAR AR +FEFE_ERHEFE=
B —t+EEZ-—ZT—=%F+7 -+
—FE-T—=F+ZARk=+
FE_E_MFERA-
BMNEREZERARZRFEH
B ZFINEERE XA
M+EE-—ZT=AFMA-

IWEFIERREERAEASE
BASEMZMBLAR -EFEAR
HEINETMBARZFE HE
TREBRITR.

ROE-FERF+=A=+—
B LE 4 R E T 9 B 2 189
REEARREEAA

P B 2 F) #E B

BRB AR AR KRR —MB AR
o B4 A 133,000,000
—ZTZ Y %% 100,000,000
JT) K #) &7 ¥ 295,898,000
(ZZZT 4 : 8 ¥ 95,434,000
TL) 2 FE B AEERITEERRE
BHSEZE7.75E (ZZZTMWMF:5
BE) R TRER—FRNERIN FTE
Hy @B AR EREEKE 3
FEREBERBEER.

2005 F3k 101




W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 7 3} % Mt 3

10 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH ASSOCIATES

(a)

102

Investments in associates — Group

10 BIEQRRBRER

(a) HELAFRE-SKH

Group
SH

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

BRETT BT T

Beginning of the year F4 54,740 52,678

Share of associates’ results FTb Bt & N A) A&

— (loss)/profit before taxation —BFia (&8 & (8,523) 6,027

— taxation —HiIE (847) (443)

45,370 58,262

Dividends received B AR B (1,400) (3,400)

Exchange difference E N =% 147 (122)
Share of an associate’s share-based & 1k B & A 7] A MK (9

compensation reserve AERNMERE 7,054 =

Disposals HeE (2,061) =

Dilution gain in an associate T/NECIE SR 69,819 =

End of the year FR 118,929 54,740
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10 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH ASSOCIATES

(continued)

(a)

Investments in associates — Group (continued)

The Group’'s interests in its associates were as

follows:

Name

A

2004

Directly held:
BERE:

WorldMetal Holdings
Limited

Indirectly held:
BERA:

Nam Wah Precision
Product (BVI) Limited

BNELEZHARLA

Particulars
of issued
shares held
BAEEN
e

Ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each,
listed in Hong Kong
0017 REE L

Ordinary shares of
US$0.1 each, unlisted
LAk B8R
0.1%7 LM

Paid up capital of
RMB5,000,000

EHEAARE
5,000,0007

10 BIEQRRBRER (&)

(a) MEAFRE-£H (&)

AEBEEBERRNERNOT:

% of
Country of Profit/ interest
incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenues (loss) held
B/ b
B R BE A WA (B8) E#%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT  A%Tr  A%Tn %I
Bermuda 25,635 8,788 51,469 (1,195) 46%
BEE
The British Virgin 77,978 41,042 74,732 6,767 20%
Islands
RBERAES
Mainland China 2,381 1,424 1,075 12 30%
i
105,994 51,254 127,276 5,584
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10 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH ASSOCIATES

(continued)

(a) Investments in associates — Group (continued)

Particulars

of issued
Name shares held

BHERT
E1} i7 s e

2005

Directly held:

EERE:

China LotSynergy Holdings Ordinary shares of
Limited (previously HK$0.01 each,
known as WorldMetal listed in Hong Kong
Holdings Limited) LRk gREE

EVERERAT 0017 REE L
(3178 WorldMetal

Holdings Limited)

Indirectly held:
AERE:

Nam Wah Precision Ordinary shares of
Product (BVI) Limited US$0.1 each, unlisted
0.1(7T L

BNELREFAERAF  Paid up capital of
RMB5,000,000
ERARXARE
5,000,000z
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Country of
incorporation

EREIER

Bermuda
BFE

The British Virgin
Islands

RERARS

Mainland China
i

A BRRME

10 BIELAFRBERER (&)

(a) MEAFRE-£H (&)

i

Profit/

Assets  Liabilities  Revenues (loss)

BH/

BE fiff KA (E#)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

#%Ffr BRTm E%Tm  ERTR
84,020 6,573 3,252 (14,342)

78,867 38,089 84,439 5,241
1,984 1,280 1,322 (269)
164,871 45,942 89,013 (9,370)

% of
interest
held
2]
#E%

27%

20%

30%
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10 INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH ASSOCIATES
(continued)

(b) Investments in associates - Company

10 BELAFRARBES ()

(b) HELAFRE -2F

Company
N

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BEET T

Shares listed in Hong Kong — at cost R & B _E MM — HE A 10,766 13,010
Market value of listed shares W mE 1,103,514 12,987

(c) Balances with associates (c) BMELATFEER

The outstanding balances with associates are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable
on demand.

11 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS/LONG-
TERM INVESTMENTS

BRHE 2 N RS RIG B R F B

11 THHEHNBEEE RPRS

Group Company
Y] N
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR AT BT HBETT
Available-for-sale financial A EM B EE,
assets/long-term REKRAE
investments
Club debentures eMES 1,509 1,509 90 90
Unlisted debt securities FELEMES 7,800 7,800 = =
Unlisted equity securities — 3F E M iR #E & % 1 1 = -
9,310 9,310 90 90

The 2004 comparative figures represented long-term
investments held by the Group and the Company as at
31 December 2004, which were re-designated as
available-for-sale financial assets pursuant to the adoption
of the new HKFRS.

There were no disposals or impairment provisions on
available-for-sale financial assets in 2005.

—EENFURBFAEAEERER
AR_ZEEMFE+_A=+—HHEAE
MEMKRE B VBERZRRE
METERABRLENHEE-

R-ZETRF WELEAHOENE
BENHEBERERE-
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12 INVENTORIES 12 &8
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETIT BT
Raw materials R 140,686 116,621
Work-in-progress EER 20,826 4,763
Finished goods LK 30,715 8,900
Consumables HAE fh 1,862 1,509
194,089 131,793
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and FERAFREREERILH AHESK
included in cost of sales amounted to HK$3,527,167,000 AKe)4 58 £+ 8¥3,527,167,0007C
(2004: HK$3,740,425,000). (ZZZT 4 ¥ 3,740,425,0000T) °
At 31 December 2005, the carrying amount of inventories R-_ZEERF+_-_A=1+—8 =3
held under trust receipts bank loans amounted to REERBETREZFEZREER
HK$103,322,000 (2004: HK$63,047,000) (see Note 18). 75%103,322,0007T (Z 2T F B

63,047,0007T) (RBEfFE18) °

13 HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 13 BHEIHEMESERBRAOTES
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT BESIENHMESE SRS
OR LOSS/SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Group Company
£ 2§
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT #BEBTT #BETET BBTT

Held-to-maturity financial ~ # = 2|1 B

assets/short-term BBEE/
investments RHEE
Unlisted debt securities JEEMES 23,423 19,118 = =

Financial assets at fair value Z AF(EHE BB

through profit or loss/ B 0R & B 5 B EE

short-term investments, HHKRE FmESH:
listed securities:
— Equity securities — RHEE 5
- Hong Kong — &% 30,826 9,562 1 3
— Equity securities — R E
— Overseas — g 4HN 201 254 = =
Market value of listed EmES
securities mE 31,027 9,816 1 3
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13 HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 13 BHEINHWEAMESERRBRLOTES

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS/SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS (continued)

The 2004 comparative figures represented short-term
investments held by the Group and the Company as at
31 December 2004, which were re-designated as held-
to-maturity financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss pursuant to the adoption of
the new HKFRS.

There were no gains or losses realised on the disposals
of held-to-maturity financial assets in 2005, as all financial
assets were disposed at their redemption dates.

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recorded in other gains in the
income statement (see Note 21).

As at 31 December 2005, equity securities listed in Hong
Kong with market value of approximately HK$30,825,000
(2004: HK$9,559,000) were pledged to secure certain
margin facilities of the Group (see Note 18).

BRRIIBRHMBERE GHRE

(42)
W=

—EEMFURHFRAEERAR
AR _ETMF+_A=+—B#EFE
MR HIRE BT M IS EARRES
MEEERFEIMAMBEERE
R EEBBRIIRNOBIBEE-

R-ZZRF AREHFEZHEH
BEEORBLOABLE HEWER
BEETEBRAR-

BATESEBEGIIRNTHEEEDN
NHEZE ERERAEEWET 5
iR (RHEE21)

R-_EBEERF+_A=+—H RNEH
ETHRHLEBSETENEE
30,825,0007T (—Z F T Y £F : & #&
9,559,0007t) E A EHHTFEBER
EH AR (R FIzE18) ©
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14 BILLS, ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 14 BB BIRIRERETCEIHR
Group Company
£m| 2T
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETET ARTr #BEFT BETT

Bills and accounts receivable f&UxZ % & fE Ut ik 18 885,634 945,486 = =

Less: provision for Bl < e WK
impairment of B
receivables B (6,000) = = -
Bills and accounts JE U = 18 I FE IR 18
receivable — net (Note (a)) — %% (K3t (@a)) 879,634 945,486 = =
Loans to third parties FE=EER
(Note (b)) (K& (b)) 40,324 - - -
Loan to a director (Note 33) & E{& 5% (Kf7£33) 664 = = =
Deposits i) 3,052 7,018 - =
Prepayments KRN 105,359 23,270 - =
Other receivables HEerlx 26,039 28,497 209 111
175,438 58,785 209 111
Less: non-current portion  J - E E{E 3%
of loan to a director EnEIk:iSh) (407) = = -
175,031 58,785 209 111
1,054,665 1,044,271 209 111
As at 31 December 2005, the carrying amounts of bills, RZEZTRFT+_A=+—HB EBKE
accounts and other receivables approximate their fair B ERIEERECEBGIREELN A
values. HERAYE
The Group has recognised a loss of HK$13,121,000 RBE_ZZTRAF+_A=+—H1E
(2004: HK$10,201,000) for the impairment of its accounts FERN AEBREEKIRBRETE
receivable and other receivables during the year ended Wk B R B SR B 1B 13,121,000
31 December 2005. The loss has been included in general 7T (ZZZ Y4 : %% 10,201,0007T) °
and administrative expenses (2004: HK$6,073,000 in WEEBEEEREEEBERA— R KT
selling and distribution expenses and HK$4,128,000 in HER (ZEZTWF:#%6,073,0007T
general and administrative expenses) in the income FEHENMDHE R M E®4,128,0007T
statement. E—RERITEHER) -
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14 BILLS, ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

T A M RERME

=
(43 )

Notes: Bt &t -
(a) The Group normally grants to its customers credit periods (a) AEEELE
for sales of goods ranging from 30 days to 120 days. +HE—

Consideration in respect of sold properties is payable by
the purchasers pursuant to the terms of the sale and fi

purchase agreement. Rental in respect of leased properties PR At
are payable by the tenants on a monthly basis.
Aging analysis of bills and accounts receivable as at 31 m=

December 2005 is as follows:

NEEMENEETIRBEEES
FRX - HEME 2B RARE

14 FEIRE BRI R HE©EI®R

MEEWAGLTERP =
B-tRAZERAHA-BRE

#Ip

TERFT-A=+ A @K

FB R EBORIRIRE ST 0T

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Within three months =EAR 865,987 909,195
Over three months but within iEiE =& A A
six months 7~ & A 10,837 35,938
Over six months but within iR AN E = R <2
twelve months +=M@A 1,499 306
Over twelve months Bild+ @A 7,311 47
885,634 945,486
Less: provision for impairment of B < FE WK
receivables Rk & (6,000) =
879,634 945,486

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to
bills and accounts receivable, as the Group has a large

number of customers, internationally dispersed. REM -
(b) Loans to third parties comprised two loans made to two (b) E%% ?kEE W 2E 18 45
third parties amounting to HK$12,324,000 (“Loan 1”) and SR R A %?@?12,324,00

HK$28,000,000 (“Loan II") respectively. The two loans bore
interests at commercial banks’ lending rate at 7.5% to
8.985% and are repayable within one year. As of the
date of this report, the entire balance of Loan Il has been

settled.

1) &% E#a’%zs,ooo,ooofz (T1
fElTAiﬁﬁjz Jﬂjlﬂﬁ%faﬂ\ﬂ’] —:‘T—ﬁﬁi
RITIEER| L7 5EE8.985E  WAEAR
—FERNEE-RAREBH &

E2HRERCHBE-

2005 FR

PSR 15 T P O TR I AR R R O S B
Rl BAAREEERZER Bt

g=%-
([f& 3
E3RI) 7

AR
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15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 15 A& RBITHER

Group Company
£M |

2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETRT AT #B¥TRT AEBT
Cash at banks and in hand SRITREFR & 176,522 259,048 806 70,583
Short-term bank deposits 2 HISR 1T E X 28,787 8,184 = =
205,309 267,232 806 70,583

110

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits
was 4.02% (2004: 1.94%); these deposits have an
average maturity of 20 days.

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had bank deposits
of approximately HK$1,431,000 (2004: HK$1,394,000)
pledged with the banks in Mainland China (see Note
32).

As at 31 December 2005, pledged bank deposits and
other cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$42,077,000 (2004: HK$30,446,000) are denominated
in Chinese Renminbi and placed with banks in Mainland
China. The remittance of these funds out of Mainland
China is subject to the exchange control restrictions
imposed by the Chinese Government. Also the exchange
rate is determined by the Chinese Government.

Annual Report 2005

HWHRITTEROERAEB4.02E (=
TEREF:1.94E) W EFRHFHE
BB A20K-

R-BEERFE+-_A=+—H0 &£8F
IRITA SR LB 11,431,000 (—ZBEE
PO 4F : 75 #1,394,0007T) B TR E ~
R17 (R FMIEE32) ©

R-ZBZERFE+-_A=+—H =2#ER
BIIERRETE S RETEBKOSE
#42,077,000 (ZZEZWMF : B
30,446,00070) B AA R & & BT
WAF IR A B 2 SR 17 o #E i BRI B M ik
B2 eXRRFREBRFERZINEE
IR - R EEAPBEBTETE-
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16 SHARE CAPITAL 16 B& &
Number of Nominal
ordinary shares value
BB A [k =
(thousands) HK$'000
(F&t) BETT
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZETWEF—H—H 1,055,119 105,512
Repurchase of shares H8 B % 19 (1,004) (101)
At 31 December 2004 RZEEWF+=-_RA=+—H 1,054,115 105,411
Repurchase of shares 8 B % 19 (21,986) (2,198)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZTRFE+=-_A=+—H 1,032,129 103,213

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 1,800
million shares (2004: 1,800 million shares) with a par
value of HK$0.1 per share (2004: HK$0.1 per share). All
issued shares are fully paid.

The Company acquired 21,986,000 of its own shares
through purchases on the Stock Exchange in July 2005.
The total amount paid to acquire the shares was
approximately HK$9,847,000 and has been deducted
from shareholders’ equity. The shares repurchased were
cancelled subsequently.

TERAECHBBBEAISER (ZE
TOF 18K BEREEABEO0.1
T (ZZEZEMFE: SREESRK0.17T) °

FBER#RITREDYE2EEE-

ARABE_ZZAFEARE

kPR

B = B& 5 21,986,0000% © B [8] B% 15 7 52
N BB BT 4 2B 9,847,0007T
B B &R & T Rk o FTiE B B9 % (0 B

‘O REH-

2005 FR

1
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16 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Share options

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
6 June 2002, shareholders of the Company approved
the termination of the share option scheme adopted by
the Company on 23 July 1999 (the “Old Scheme”) and
the adoption of a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”). Under the New Scheme, the Company may
grant options to employees (including executive directors)
of the Group to subscribe for shares in the Company,
subject to a maximum of 30% of the issued share capital
of the Company from time to time excluding for this
purpose shares issued on exercise of options. The
subscription price will be determined by the directors,
and will not be less than the highest of the nominal
value of the shares, the closing price of the shares quoted
on the Stock Exchange on the trading day of granting
the options and the average of the closing prices of the
shares quoted on the Stock Exchange for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of granting the
options.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding
and their related weighted average exercise prices in 2004
were as follows:

At 1 January 2004
Lapsed B Rk

R_ZTEEZWMF—H—H

T A M RERME

KRR —ZEE_FXANARTZ
fRERBEFAS FESRREMERERN

AR—NAANFLEA-_+T=ZBRXAZ
BT El ([E5TE)) REAFER
HarEl ([FarEl]) REFE A2

RIAIRTFTEEZET (BRERATES)
BRENAREBARG ZIRG BERR
RZERARAEBITRAZ230% (T
FFARTEBREMBETHRGD) - &
B2z REEBHRESRE THETLREK
MHEE - ERLERES B R AE
Mo WmERERLERERNAMER
SHAREZATESR FHWTE=
E2BREEe

RITEHNBRIERE REEZNEF
BIIEER_FTOFNEEHINT:

Average

exercise
price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands)
FHITEE fE I fE
FRAE T (F&t)
0.461 22,000
0.461 (22,000)

At 31 December 2004

RZEENMFE+_A=+—H =

No share options were granted, forfeited, exercised or
lapsed during the year ended 31 December 2005.
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17 OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFITS 17 EERGBREZSER

Group
£H
Investment
Capital property
Share  redemption  revaluation  Translation Retained

premium reserve reserve  adjustments profits Total
BAOfE RAMZ
B e EffifE BERE  REAF &%

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
A%t ARTT  B%Tn  AEIT  ARIR A%t

Balance at 1 January 2004, “EENFE-A-REH

as previously reported ma 2R 471,058 9,678 43,389 605 117,018 642,248
Effect on the adoption of Rivest e RetEs

HKAS 17 and HKAS 40 NEZE = - (3,378) - 3,164 (214)
Balance at 1 January 2004, “ZIME-A-HEH

as restated mE5 471,058 9,678 40,511 605 120,182 642,034
Repurchase of shares (Note 16) BRI (A (Af:16) (238) 101 = = (101) (238)
Deficit on revaluation of SEER

investment properties REMZ

attributable to the Group, EftER:

net of taxation il - - (5,483) = = (5,483)
Reserve transferred to the HE

profit or loss upon REN%

disposals of investment MEABE

properties LEE = = (6,527) = = (6,527)
Currency translation differences &% E X £%

- Group -£E - - 368 954 - 1,322

- Associates N - - = (122) = (122)
Profit for the year FEEA - - - - 34,991 34,991

Balance at 31 December 2004 Z—EEME+-A=1-H
e 470,820 9,779 28,869 1,437 155,072 665,977
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17 OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFITS (continued)

17 RERMREERT (&)

Group
%0
Investment
Capital property
Share Capital  redemption revaluation  Translation Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve  adjustments profits Total
E5OR REng
KRR 231 | i Eff0R HBEHE RERN an
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BETT BETT BRTT ERTT ERTT ERTT BETR
Balance at 1 January 2005, “ZTh%-A-H
as per above ERomk 470,820 - 9,779 28,869 1437 155,072 665,977
Effect on the adoption of Rivesredlo
HKAS 40 MY g - - = (28,869) - 28,869 -
Balance at 1 January 2005, “ETRF-fA-H
as restated A 470,820 - 9,779 - 1437 183,941 665,977
Repurchase of shares (Note 16) EEK (3 (Hi16) (7,649) S 2,198 = = (2,198) (7,649)
Share of an associate’s EihHERT
share-based compensation WG BER
reserve MERERER - 7,054 - - - - 7,054
Currengy translation differences %R 2%
- Group -5 - - - - 3,220 - 3,220
- Associates ~BERT - - = = 147 - 147
Profit for the year FERF - - - - - 72,7145 72,745
Dividends paid EfRE - - - - - (18,974) (18,974)
At 31 December 2005 RZEEREFZA
=t-H 463,171 7,054 11,977 - 4,804 235,514 722,520
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17 OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFITS (continued) 17 HERZRBREZEF (&)

Company
N
Capital
Share redemption Contributed Retained
premium reserve surplus profits Total
EXOHR
BiaE & fif BMAERSR REEN 5]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BET T BET T BT
Balance at 1 January 2004 —ZZNF—F—HE&# 471,058 9,678 128,832 32,566 642,134
Repurchase of shares BERA (238) 101 = (101) (238)
Loss for the year FEBR - - = (9,658) (9,658)
Balance at 31 December ~—ZETMF+_-_A=+—H
2004 BE5 470,820 9,779 128,832 22,807 632,238
Balance at 1 January 2005, —ZZEHF—H—H
as above EehmE 470,820 9,779 128,832 22,807 632,238
Repurchase of shares BERA (7,649) 2,198 = (2,198) (7,649)
Profit for the year FERF - - - 51,894 51,894
Dividends paid B S - - - (18,974) (18,974)
Balance at 31 December —ZETHF+_A=+—H
2005 = ER 463,171 11,977 128,832 53,529 657,509

Contributed surplus represents the difference between
the nominal amount of the shares issued and the book
value of the underlying net assets of subsidiaries acquired.
It can be utilised for issuance of bonus shares or for
capital redemption upon repurchase of shares.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, contributed
surplus is distributable to shareholders subject to the
condition that the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus if (i) it is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due, or (ii) the
realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium account.

The Company's reserves (excluding retained profits) as at
31 December 2005 available for distribution to
shareholders were represented by the contributed surplus
of approximately HK$128,832,000 (2004:
HK$128,832,000).

BABRTI IR BT ZEEERE AN
BRARIZFEERMEZEZR -BAR
HARBTOARABEROKEER
BEEM-

REBRE-NAN-FRRE #AAR
SRl DK ARRER - BEWROR D IRE A
AIARBEEERINPEBR(NEEEZH
HREEINEAG DBETRARK
g EIR A RRF T EEE Mk
MBS IR AR R

R-BERFE+-_A=+—8 A5
RGP 2 N AR FEEB (TREREA
) BB B4 5% 128,832,000

—ET Y55 #128,832,0007T) ©
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18 BORROWINGS 18 HR
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BEET T
Non-current IE R &
Bank borrowings RITE R 274,607 24,722
Other loans from minority B ARDERER
shareholders of subsidiaries EEEX 3,973 2,509
Finance lease liabilities BREREARE 10,758 5,584
289,338 32,815
Current mED
Bank overdrafts RITEX 3,685 2,908
Bank borrowings |ITE N 494,060 537,813
Other loans under margin facilities HFEMETEEER 28 2,244
Finance lease liabilities BREREARE 4,149 2,766
501,922 545,731
Total borrowings BER 791,260 578,546
Secured borrowings are as follows: BHEBEREAT:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BEET T
Bank borrowings RITE N 758,917 460,601
Other loans under margin facilities HFEMETETCER 28 2,244
Finance lease liabilities BREREA®E 14,907 8,350
773,852 471,195
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18 BORROWINGS (continued) 18 B (&)

Bank borrowings of approximately HK$382,352,000
(2004: HK$375,470,000) were secured by certain
inventories (see Note 12). Bank borrowings of
approximately HK$81,627,000 (2004: HK$85,131,000)
were secured by certain leasehold land, land use rights,
buildings, investment properties and properties held for
sale (see Notes 6 and 7). Bank borrowings of
approximately HK$294,938,000 (2004: Nil) were secured
by shares and equity interests in certain subsidiaries.
Other loans under margin facilities of approximately
HK$28,000 (2004: HK$2,244,000) were secured by
certain financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (see Note 13). Finance lease liabilities are effectively
secured as the rights to the leased assets revert to the
lessor in the event of default.

Other loans from minority shareholders of subsidiaries
were unsecured, non-interest bearing and not repayable

within one year.

The maturity of the Group’s borrowings is as follows:

RITE R4 %E#382,352,000T (==&
T4 - B #375,470,0007T) A SR 1A T
SRR (RHE12) BITERDNB
# 81,627,000t (= & & g F :
7585 131,0007T) A DA E £ i
THERE EF REVMERGTED
EEEE (RHEeRT) BITERD
75 #294,938,0007T (ZZZ U4 )
LAE T KB A R A9 AR 1D Mo 4 o {E 44 o
FTRME THETERLE%28,000
T (ZEZF: B ¥2,244,0007T) A
HMZEATFEEBRESINIENTEE
EEEE (RWE13) gEHEARE
R EHER AAETNEEFERE
EEENESEREERAA

MEARDEBRERNE T E R EE
B R2FERTAR-—FAREE-

SEERNIBMBEWMT:

Bank borrowings

and overdrafts Other loans
BITERREX HEHR
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR ABETT BETRT AET
Within one year —F R 497,745 540,721 28 2,244
Between one and two years — & —F K 121,506 3,976 3,973 2,509
Between two and five years —ZHF X 153,101 12,568 = =
Wholly repayable within REFEA
five years EHEE 772,352 557,265 4,001 4,753
Over five years HBEAF = 8,178 = =
772,352 565,443 4,001 4,753
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18 BORROWINGS (continued) 18 B (&)
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT ok e
Finance lease liabilities — minimum BHEHEAGE &K
lease payments: HERNK:
Not later than one year A —F 4,974 2,999
Later than one year and not HA B —
later than five years BREBAF 12,027 6,034
17,001 9,033
Future finance charges on finance leases BB E 2 KLY I E H (2,094) (683)
Present value of finance lease liabilities RIEHEBEZRE 14,907 8,350
The present value of finance lease REHEAEZ
liabilities is as follows: WEWT :
Not later than one year B —F 4,149 2,766
Later than one year and not later than BB —FENBBRHFE
five years 10,758 5,584
14,907 8,350
The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date REEBHERFEQNT:
were as follows:
2005 2004
HK$ Uss$ RMB HKS$ Uss RMB
BT E 35 AE% BT T ARE
Bank overdrafts BITEX 8.5% - - 5.5% - -
Bank borrowings RAER 5.7% 6.5% 6.2% 3.5% 4.8% 5.9%
Other loans HpE#R - - - - - -
Finance lease liabilities BEARESRE 6.0% - 5.8% 4.6% - 5.5%
The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate their ERWIREEREL A FEMET-

fair values.
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18 BORROWINGS (continued) 18 B (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are EEERNIIEESBEUTIEE 55
denominated in the following currencies: fir:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Hong Kong dollar BT 52,923 143,473
UsS dollar e 677,290 375,470
Chinese Renminbi AR 60,729 59,149
Other currencies He&k 318 454
791,260 578,546
19 DEFERRED TAXATION 19 ERERIRA
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary REHRERAEEEARREREZRE
differences under the liability method using a principal EMEI175% (ZTTMHEF:17.5%) 1F
taxation rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%). 2HETHE-
The movement on the deferred tax liabilities (net of RERBEEE (HBRELEHEBEEER)
deferred tax assets) is as follows: ZEBINT
Restated
KE7
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT ok e
At 1 January W—HA—H (12,471) (25,496)
Deferred taxation recognised in the TE B o 3% T R
income statement Y IR IE £ 18 (12,065) 3,281
Taxation credited to equity due to R EMEEHFEE
investment property revaluation i 1 ¥ %5 7o 1R
reserve ) 1 I8 = 10,038
Exchange differences E & =% (519) (294)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H (25,055) (12,471)
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19 DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 19 EERIE (&)
EREFTEMEETEEEBEHGT =
A 5 1B oK 2K JE SR B v I 43R T gt P A4S
HBRBERR-ANEEERERTA
#4785 %231,473,0000C (ZZZPO4F : 7B
#5181,747,0007T) (R EFEBHER
HE) FREENEEREER -

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss
carry forwards to the extent that realisation of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profits is probable.
The Group has unrecognised tax losses of approximately
HK$231,473,000 (2004: HK$181,747,000), which certain
amounts are subject to approval from the Hong Kong
Inland Revenue Department. These carry forwards will T EFRBER MBEBNRIBANEE
begin to expire in 2007 for Mainland China and can be HARR o 75 15 7] 45 43 DA 85 R SR B AR B K
carried forward indefinitely for Hong Kong. Tax losses Ao

can be carried forward to offset future taxable income.

FRRERREERABZES (EF
—RIB R 2 AR SERT) T

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior
to offsetting of balances within the same taxation
jurisdiction) during the year is as follows:

Accelerated tax Investment
Deferred tax liabilities depreciation properties Others Total
BERERMR MEREHE wENE EE #a

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

120

HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
BMTR X T BMTR AR T RRTR AR T

HK$'000 HK$'000

BRTRT BT

At 1 January m—A—H (477)  (421) (17,888) (30,330) (4,681) (4,450) (23,046) (35,201)
Recognised in the income ERRARR
statement (674) (56) (10,027) 2,704 (749) (231) (11,450) 2,417
Credited to equity ERETIR - - - 10,038 - - - 10,038
Exchange differences EREE S - (519)  (300) = - (519)  (300)
At 31 December R+ZRA=1-H (1.151)  (477) (28,434) (17,888) (5.430) (4,681) (35,015) (23,046)
Decelerated tax
Deferred tax assets depreciation Tax losses Others Total
BERARE RERARE i RE #E
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
BRETT SUTr BRTRT BB T BRTR A% T BBTR BT
At 1 January m—A—H 598 546 9,868 9,159 109 - 10,575 9,705
Recognised in the income ERRRER
statement (299) 52 (323) 703 7 109 (615) 864
Exchange differences EHESE - - - 6 - - - 6
At 31 December R+ZRA=1-H 299 598 9,545 9,868 116 109 9,960 10,575
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19 DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 19 BERIRF (&)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there EBLAEREAMNAIKREHREEEHNSR
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets BENBEERE MELEREHSRE
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred — BB R - BI AT IR IE T 1R A BRI
income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The EFIE B E G AEE T AEE K
following amounts, determined after appropriate B T eHEERAEERBERANUT
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet AIR—FRNER FH2EEAE
as assets/liabilities not realisable/due within one year: HI| R -
Restated
K E T
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Deferred tax assets FEEFR TS E 9,805 10,259
Deferred tax liabilities EEMIRA G (34,860) (22,730)
(25,055) (12,471)
20 BILLS AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 20 ERREREMIKEER

Aging analysis of bills and accounts payable is as follows: R ERREMRERE DA T
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETRT BT T
Within three months =EAR 341,112 412,002
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21

122

OTHER GAINS, NET

21 HEWEFHE

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT ok e
Net fair value loss on financial assets RAFEEREB=Y IR
at fair value through profit or loss BEEZRAFEFEE
(realised and unrealised) (EEBERAER) (1,818) =
Net gain on other investments HeRE 2 FHH=
(realised and unrealised) (BEERKEAER) - 1,246
Interest income: FEWA
- on bank deposits —RITFE XK 1,979 640
— on available-for-sale financial assets —AHEENBEE 823 =
— on other receivables — H© 'K 1,161 =
Dividend income g BN 272 223
Investment income % & Wz 2,417 2,109
Fair value gains on investment properties % & ¥ % 1A F{E U= 34,172 =
Net gain on disposals of investment HEREME
properties % 5 A 2 4,265
Net gain on disposals of property, HEMHE BRERE
plant and equipment F o = 370
Gain on disposal of shares in an S5 A FAR D &
associate (Note (a)) (K&t (@) 91,986 =
Dilution gain in an associate /NGRS
(Note (b)) (Kt b)) 69,819 -
Claims BEfE 2,887 -
Others HE 7,787 4,494
209,070 11,238
Notes: W&z -
(@) In August 2005, the Group disposed of certain equity @ RZZTZZERFNARA AXEELHE

interests in WorldMetal Holdings Limited (now named as
China LotSynergy Holdings Limited), reducing its
shareholding from 38.65% to 31.98%, and recognised a
disposal gain of approximately HK$91,986,000.

(b) In August 2005, the Group’s equity interest in WorldMetal

Holdings Limited was diluted from 31.98% to 26.84% as
a result of the issuance of new shares of WorldMetal
Holdings Limited. In this connection, the Group recognised
a dilution gain of approximately HK$69,819,000.
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22

23

EXPENSES BY NATURE

ChRE ey

22 HHESEHER

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution
expenses and general and administrative expenses are

analysed as follows:

SIESHER A HERSHEBERM—R
RITHRERAANERDTMOT:

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Depreciation of property, plant and M e R
equipment RIBITE
— owned assets —BEEE 9,063 10,436
— assets held under finance leases —RMEHERE 1,764 1,499
Net loss on disposals of property, HEME BRRZHZ
plant and equipment FEE 23 =
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease [ & &M E
payment TR IE B 1,641 1,641
Operating lease rentals LEMENES 12,738 12,445
Direct operating expenses arising from  E4£ M & WA
investment properties that generate K1 & W
rental income NEEEEER 34 321
Employee benefit expense (including EEBNAX (B
directors’ emoluments) (Note 23) BEEMe) (HaE23) 67,060 61,729
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEKN B AR EIE - 131
Loss on disposals of investments HERERIE - 729
Provision for/write-off of impairment JE W SRR B
of receivable B 13,121 10,201
Net exchange (gains)/losses &N % (Wam) BR (584) 1,273
Auditors’ remuneration % RN BN & 1,230 1,080
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 23 EREHMRAX
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Wages and salaries HeTH 61,016 55,383
Pension costs — defined contribution RIRGE A — 7 5kET 2
plans (Note (a)) (Kt at(a)) 2,141 2,650
Staff welfare 8 T& A 3,903 3,696
67,060 61,729
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued)

(a) Pensions — defined contribution plans

124

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to participate in a defined contribution
retirement scheme (the “Original Scheme”), which
is managed by independently administered funds.
The Group’s monthly contributions are based on 5%
of employees’ monthly salaries. The employees are
entitled to receive 100% of the Group’s contribution
and the accrued interest thereon upon retirement
or leaving the Group after completing ten years of
service or at a reduced scale of 30% to 90% after
completing three to nine years of services.

For the Hong Kong employees employed after 1
December 2000, the Group has arranged for these
employees to join the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution
scheme managed by an independent trustee. Under
the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its
employees make monthly contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined
under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation.
Both the employer’'s and the employees’
contributions are subject to a maximum of HK$1,000
per month per employee.

As stipulated by the rules and regulations in
Mainland China, the Group contributes to state-
sponsored retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China. The Group contributes to retirement
plans at rates of approximately 9% to 22.5% of the
basic salaries of its employees in Mainland China,
and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits. The
state-sponsored retirement plans are responsible for
the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

During the year, the aggregate amount of the
Group’'s contributions to the aforementioned
schemes was approximately HK$2,141,000 (2004:
HK$2,650,000) after deducting HK$329,000 (2004:
HK$91,000) deduction of forfeited contributions of
the Original Scheme.
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23 EEBBHMAX (&)

(a) Bk —FREMRE

AEEAAEAEELRHHBIYE
S ER s AEHFENRGE ([R
rEl)) AEEEAZHIIRE
B AHA5% & - IR IR X
W FRBERFAAERE EBEH
BREKM 2 S B A HER R ES
FE - SEA M = 2 L F IR B AT 3%
30% % 90% L Il e B

AEBA-_TETETEF+=-A—H
BABEERERELHESHEAEFE
RESHE ([BESETE])  —
EHBIZTEAEENR TR
E-BERESHE AEER
HEESAARRBARFEATES
KOMWRE SABEEF &K
S5%ER-EEREENS BER
e ABHEEST R E®1,000
e

RIEFEDEPIRE AREREF
EREE2HEBEREBHERNRE-
AEERERBEEAFHESHINE
225% R -BRFEEH-NKIN A&
BB AAEEEERERS MR
FRREBAHE L -BREBH
BARAEAERNERKERNE
MEZESEHE

RER NEEYE s SERS
HRBEE A B E2,141,0007T (=
T EZPOF 2 650,0000T) 0 B
HI3R 4978 #329,0007T (— T Z M
591,000 ) FRETEIHR Ik

e
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued)

(b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

The remuneration of every Director for the year

ended 31 December 2005 is set out below:

23 EHRW&

IR (4

b

(b) EEREREEEBFMH

BHEz_E2ERAF+-_A=+—H
HFE BZEBEENEHFMO T

Employer’s

contribution

Discretionary Other  to pension
Name of director Fees Salary bonuses  benefits(a) scheme Total

i3 )
EENE fig e HfE%e HERH@ RBIHR 1]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETL BETr  BETn BETT
Mr. CHAN Shing B - 5,349 - 1,031 228 6,608
Mr. SIT Hoi Tung ERREE - 1,170 1,501 226 54 2,951
Mr. YANG Da Wei BABEE - 300 - 210 - 510
Ms. LAU Ting Ient - 4,049 - 1,031 168 5,48
Ms. TUNG Pui Shan, Virginia  ERMIZ L - 1,435 9% - 66 1,597
Mr. KWOK Wai Lam BEREE - 1,144 1,481 - 53 2,678
Mr. YIN Mark FUEE - 822 378 240 38 1478
Mr. CUI Shu Ming EEREL 312 - - - - 312
Mr. SONG Yufang REREE 120 - - - - 120
Mr. HUANG Shenglan BERELE 140 - - - - 140
Mr. SZE Tsai Ping, Michael ~ £ EFE4E 120 - - - - 120
Mr. YU Wing Keung, Dicky (b) %k % % 4 (b) - 300 - - 15 315
Mr. SUN Ho () BREEQ - 584 1,400 - 29 2,013
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued) 23 ERBHMAX (&
(b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (b) EEREREEBRHM (&
(continued)
The remuneration of every Director for the year HE_ZTWNF+_A=1+—HILHF
ended 31 December 2004 is set out below: B BREENEFMOT:

Employer's
contribution
Other  to pension

Name of director Fees Salary benefits(a) scheme Total
BhEtEIE
EEk4 e e HEE(a) EEHm HE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ARTT  A%TRT A%t A%TT AT

Mr. CHAN Shing B 5% - 5,292 1,031 225 6,548
Mr. SIT Hoi Tung ERREE = 1,086 225 50 1,361
Mr. YANG Da Wei BARELE - 300 214 - 514
Ms. LAU Ting Aert - 4,007 1,031 166 5,204
Ms. TUNG Pui Shan, Virginia EfMi &zt - 1,418 - 66 1,484
Mr. KWOK Wai Lam BERELE - 1,144 - 53 1,197
Mr. YIN Mark FU%E - 812 237 37 1,086
Mr. CUI Shu Ming EERRLE 312 = = = 312
Mr. SONG Yufang REFKE 120 = = = 120
Mr. HUANG Shenglan BBELE 30 - - - 30
Mr. SZE Tsai Ping, Michael PELLAE 120 = = = 120
Mr. YU Wing Keung, Dicky (b) 7k % % 4 (b) - 1,285 - 59 1,344
Mr. SUN Ho (c) BEEEQ - 1,084 - 50 1,134
Notes: B et
(a) Other benefits include accommodation benefits. (a) EvCEANBEEMER-
(b) Resigned on 11 April 2005. (b) R-ZZTRAFMA+—HER-
(c) Resigned on 1 August 2005. 0 R=ZZEZTRFNA—HEH-
(c) Five highest paid individuals (c) AimEFMA L
The five individuals whose emoluments were the rEEEBEESHEFMNNALMAL
highest in the Group for the year include five (2004: BREAM (ZEZENF: AfL) £
five) directors whose emoluments are reflected in EMMINFHE EXERNDNT
the analysis presented above. R e
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24 FINANCE COSTS 24 MBERF
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Interest on: PSS

— Bank borrowings repayable within —RAFRHNEEDN
five years RITE R 49,767 28,251

— Bank borrowings repayable after —RAFREEN
five years RITER - 1,888
— Other loans —HEEXK 326 140
— Finance lease liabilities - mMEHERR 1,592 252
Total interest incurred during the year REANEERNTERE 51,685 30,531
Amortisation of deferred borrowing costs & 1T f& & Ak 7 # § - 1,325
51,685 31,856

25

TAXATION

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda
until 2016. The Company’s subsidiaries established in
the British Virgin Islands are incorporated under the
International Business Companies Acts of the British
Virgin Islands and, accordingly, are exempted from British
Virgin Islands income taxes. Hong Kong profits tax has
been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on
the estimated assessable profit for the year. Subsidiaries
of the Group in Mainland China are subject to Mainland
China enterprise income tax ranging from 12% to 33%
(2004: 15% to 33%) on their taxable income determined
according to Mainland China tax laws. Other overseas
taxation has been calculated on the estimated assessable
profits for the year at the rates prevailing in the respective
jurisdictions.

25 BRI

AARA AHBERERBEE T —
NF-RERBRELHEBREEERF
E R ABRELBESKY 2B QR
PHEBEAEESFEH -BENEH
BRAFEREERB SN 217.5% (=
TEF:17.5%) BHE - ANEBEKR T H
ZHBARBBRARDEMER &
PR EREERTMEZ212%E
33% (ZEZEMF:15%%33%) 5T & -
HEe BN BRAEEBERR G
MABB@REREERA CHEFTE-
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25 TAXATION (continued) 25 MIF (&

Under the relevant tax rules in Mainland China, a RGO T B — B AFA

subsidiary of the Group is subject to Mainland China AR IR ER ([ g E

land appreciation tax (“LAT”). During the year, the Group ) - FEAN -SEBHR ER L

recorded LAT paid/payable amounting to approximately ERAEES1,000C (FENARE

HK$51,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB54,000) 54,000 ) (Z T FMF: K

(2004: HK$1,244,000 (equivalent to approximately 1,244,0007T (F{E# AK%1,318,000

RMB1,318,000)), which was calculated based on 2% on 70) ) BB IRM S B RE A A=

the sales proceeds received from the properties sold EERERAHEMERA2% 2 B

during 2005, as advised by the local tax bureau. Taking A ERERETES MM AR L IE(E

into account the common practice on the levy of LAT in BeLREN ARAESERAEAEE
various cities in Mainland China, the Company’s directors EAER_TTRAE+_A=+—8H

consider it is unlikely that the Group will be required to Al & 2 ¥ 25 B3 A0 AT (7] R B - b 3

make any additional payment for the properties disposed BER-AL - NEEREH AT HIEE

of up to 31 December 2005. As a result, no additional BIERINBEE (ZTTMF &) -
provision on LAT was made in the accounts (2004: Nil).

The amount of taxation recognised in the income RERKBBRZWESLOT:

statement represents:

Restated
K E 7
2005 2004
HKS'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Current taxation REHIE

— Hong Kong profits tax —HBMNEHR = 1,026

— Overseas taxation — BINBEIR
— Mainland China — 1,217 5,734
— Others —HEE - 54
1,217 6,814

Under/(over) provision in prior years RFERETRE (BEREE)

- Hong Kong profits tax —BBNER 8,573 4,285
— Mainland China taxation — R IE (3.429) 160
5,144 4,445
Tax credit (Note (a)) M EE (H i) - (6,913)
6,361 4,346
Deferred taxation relating to the iR FE B IE B
origination and reversal of temporary EENEE
differences (g 12,065 (3,281)
18,426 1,065

Note: W&z -

(a) During 2004, a subsidiary of the Group obtained approval (@ R=-ZTNF SE-HEAQAES
from the tax bureau in Mainland China whereby the BB RIL AR THRAENEE
subsidiary is entitled to a tax credit of approximately RENHBEEXE6,913,0007T
HK$6,913,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB7,328,000) (F5EHARK7,328,0007T) °
in respect of use of equipments manufactured in Mainland
China.
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25

26

TAXATION (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

A BRRME

25 R\ (&)

AEEERBRHAABN 2 HALERE
RAARARALTERzBHEMAELZ

taxation rate of the home country of the Company as BRHECEENT:
follows:
Restated
4B 5
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT ok e
Profit before taxation B Tt B & A 97,211 40,863
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%  EH E17.5% (=TT Y 4F:
(2004: 17.5%) 17.5%) st & 2 $i 1A 17,012 7,151
Effect of different taxation rates in BEEBRTRME
other countries -2 4,896 (867)
Income not subject to taxation EIARB A (30,956) (16,607)
Expenses not deductible for taxation IR
purposes Z X 9,530 14,055
Unrecognised tax loss RIERTE 11,097 1,865
Under provision in prior years A F E B H T - 5,144 4,445
Tax credit HIEESR - (6,913)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised ERAREAIARAER
tax losses 2 Fi1E - (191)
Others HE 1,703 (1,873)
Taxation 18 18,426 1,065

NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS/(LOSSES)

The exchange differences recognised in the income

26 BRI (E%k)2&

ERRREINELZRBEETI

statement are included as follows: HEB A
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT IT BET T
Cost of sales Eisl=—0 797N - (69)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEM 544 (1,054)
General and administrative expenses — M RITE R 40 (150)
584 (1,273)
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27 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE 27 FLAFIEEREAEGET

COMPANY
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company ERARARI B IwK R 2 AR F#
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company mRHABABEGRANERFNBE
to the extent of a profit of HK$51,894,000 (2004: a loss 51,894,000 (ZZ TP : Fia B
of HK$9,658,000). 9,658,0007T) °

28 EARNINGS PER SHARE 28 SEET
Basic EXx
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the BEREARBIBEAAFE=FTEA
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by JEME B BRIAFRNE BT EBARA I
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue BB E

during the year.

2005 2004

Profit attributable to equity holders of RARIERFEA

the Company (HK$'000) FEE AR (BT T) 72,745 34,991
Weighted average number of ordinary & %77 & @ IR &) hniE

shares in issue (thousands) FHgE (F&t) 1,044,606 1,054,512
Basic earnings per share BRERRAFN

(HK cents per share) (FR B 6.96 3.32
Diluted e
Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the BREERINBEMEIHEHENERE
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding TR RE BBREETEBERY
to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary INEFHRBETE AR BB AT #EL
shares. The Company has dilutive potential ordinary BELEBR BEE-_TTNF+=A
shares arising from share options for the year ended 31 S+—BLEFENEREES -ZXE
December 2004. For the share options a calculation is R - AR HR AR 17 {50 B AR P BT B0 R BB
done to determine the number of shares that could have MEREE BETEATE (BEEAAE
been acquired at fair value (determined as the average NEIRDEFEFEEME) ATEARNK
annual market share price of the Company’s shares) based MEE - RA EFRFENRMDEE -
on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached BERERBRETEMED HTHRN
to outstanding share options. The number of shares HEELLLR

calculated as above is compared with the number of
shares that would have been issued assuming the exercise
of the share options.
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28 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 28 BERAN (&)
Diluted (continued) g (2
2004
Profit attributable to equity holders of the ZANUNEIE Ee S ¥ SN el
Company (HK$'000) (A% FIT) 34,991
Weighted average number of ordinary shares B 81T E B AR e IR T HH L
in issue (thousands) (SF&r) 1,054,512
Adjustments for B
— share options (thousands) — B (T35 339
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for &t & &% #8 & | &9 E B AR K
diluted earnings per share (thousands) B & (F5H) 1,054,851
Diluted earnings per share (HK cents per share) BREERF (FRBW) 3.32

The diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2005 is not presented because the Company
has no dilutive potential ordinary shares.

DIVIDENDS

The dividends paid during the year ended 2005 were
HK$18,974,000 (HK1.8 cents per share). A dividend in
respect of 2005 of HK3 cents per share, amounting to a
total dividend of HK$30,964,000 is to be proposed at
the Annual General Meeting on 30 May 2006. These
financial statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

Proposed final dividend of HK3 cents

1.8 1)

R R B R B E
(2004: HK1.8 cents) per ordinary share 3%l (ZZZ M

HRARARBE_ZTHF T A
St -ALEFEYENBEENEEE
B BARB2INEREFERN-

Bz 2

HE_ZZTAFTEFFEAIHHRE
2 Bl A7 #18,974,0007T (F % 1.8
i) - —EZHEHREEFRIBN &
=t A 130,964,000 N Z BN
FRA=ZTHRTHREBEBFARS b
R B o AN B A TR AR AR = B Ut IE PR A

BB e

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BARTRT AT

i P
30,964 18,974
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30 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 30 FETERERME
STATEMENT
(a) Cash (used in)/generated from operations (a) BE(FFR) EEHRE
Restated
K ET
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BEET T
Profit for the year FEAF 78,785 39,798
Adjustments for: P
— Tax —HiIA 18,426 1,065
— Depreciation — & 10,827 11,935
— Amortisation — #H 1,641 1,641
— Loss/(gain) on disposals of —HEME #ER
property, plant and equipment REEE, CaH) 23 (370)
— Fair value gains on investment —REME
properties N E W = (34,172) =
— Net fair value loss on financial —BRAFEEBEZR
assets at fair value through IR TS B E 2
profit or loss (realised and N EFEEE
unrealised) (EBEBREAER) 1,818 -

B
\it 2
/nﬂfh}m}3
S
A ¥
he
piLION
o Bl
1
T
N
Q)

— Net gain on other investments
(realised and unrealised)

\
/]

— Net gain on disposals of —HEREMEF & A

investment properties (2) (4,265)
— Gain on disposal of equity — B EM B AR =

interest in a subsidiary i A1 = (94)
— Loss on disposal of subsidiaries —HEH B AR EE - 131
— Gain on disposal of shares in — HERE QARG

an associate Y ) (91,986) =
— Dilution gain in an associate — B N A EEE I E (69,819) -
— Dividends received from financial — UEUR A F{EE @

assets at fair value through 18 7= 51| R 7Y BA 75

profit or loss/investments BE/TRERE (272) (223)
— Interest income — R B U A (3,963) (640)
— Finance costs —BE KA 51,685 31,856
— Share of losses/(profits) of — 1R E A A

associates &8 (&BF) 9,370 (5,584)
— Effect of foreign exchange rate — HNEE T 3R B B

changes -7 753 619

(26,886) 74,623
Changes in working capital: LEESEF:

— Increase in inventories —FEHE (62,296) (18,568)
— Decrease in properties held for —SEME

sale kA 79 3,202
— Decrease in bills and accounts — B R & IR IR

receivable L 65,852 143,624
— (Increase)/decrease in deposits, — e FENREEE

prepayments and other JE W3k (35 A0)

receivables Ve : ¥, (75,801) 11,955
— Decrease in bills and accounts —EANEEREMKRIE

payable A (70,890) (51,214)
— Increase/(decrease) in other —H B EMIRNES

payables and accruals BAEmM CRd) 20,364 (13,441)

Net cash (used in)/generated from  &i& (FiA) /E4

operations R FIR & (149,578) 150,181
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30 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 30 IRERERERME (&)
STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Major non-cash transactions (b) EEHFREXH
(i) On 31 August 2004, the Group disposed of its () RZEEMFNA=+—8"
equity interests in certain subsidiaries to a third AEBLEERHGMBELRZ
party at consideration of HK$1. Details of the BamTE=& EEAEB1T.
disposal of subsidiaries were as follows: LEMBARZERMT:
HK$'000
ok e
Cash and bank balances W& RIRITHEER 23
Property, plant and equipment VERY Y& ] 12
Deposits, prepayments and other Ze BRRKR
receivables Hierlx 6,344
Accounts payable JE TR IE (1,853)
Other payables and accruals HEeBMNIRERETER (4,308)
Net assets FEE 218
Less: Minority interests o D BUR R (87)
131
Satisfied by: AR
Cash consideration received BEReRE =
Analysis of the net outflow in respect of the ST B A FZF o
disposal of subsidiaries:
HK$'000
BT T
Cash consideration received BEReRE =
Cash and bank balances disposed of HER® RRITER (23)
Net cash used in respect of the disposal & i & A &
of subsidiaries FTAFR® (23)
(i) During the year the Group entered into finance (i) RAFRAEBEMERNEEE
lease arrangements in respect of machinery with 75 #510,538,0007T (ZZ Y
a total capital value at the inception of the 4 #1,696,0007T) 2 HE 2
leases of HK$10,538,000 (2004: RIVBEMRER

HK$1,696,000).
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30 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 30 IRERERERME (&)
STATEMENT (continued)

(c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash (c) ReRBAEEEYHERINA
equivalents
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRETT BT T
Cash and bank balances Re RRITHER 203,878 265,838
Bank overdrafts RITE X (3,685) (2,908)
200,193 262,930
31 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31 RIEREREAR
(a) Capital commitments for capital expenditure (a) BXEFAIZEXRIE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRETT BT T
Contracted but not provided EENBRERS
— Leasehold land held under land —NEERAEREZ
use right THE T - 5,693
— Machinery — B - 9,220
- 14,913
(b) Operating lease commitments — where the (b) BEHBERIEZE-—FTEKEEREA
Group is the lessee
At 31 December 2005, the Group had future RZZEZERF+_A=+—H0'%
aggregate minimum lease payments under non- ERBETAHEEEREMN
cancellable operating leases as follows: RIRZAT 2 AR E R AR
T~
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Not later than one year Tl —F 12,091 13,147
Later than one year and not —F &8
later than five years NEBARF 13,608 20,842
25,699 33,989
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31 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(continued)

(c) Operating leases — where the Group is the lessor
At 31 December 2005, the Group had future

minimum lease payments receivable under non-
cancellable operating leases as follows:

A BRRME

31 RERVERAR (&)

(c) EEHR-FHRESKHAA

R-FFEF+-B=+—8 &
5 R RO A S0 2B A E T
PR SRR 2 5 O TR A

R

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETRT BT T
Not later than one year A —F 11,271 7,940

Later than one year and not HA B — F
later than five years BRABBREFE 21,933 13,211
Later than five years HBEAF 483 3,771
33,687 24,922

Contingent-based rents recognised in the income
statement were HK$2,706,000 (2004: HK$988,000).

REZRERANI AT E BB
2,706,0007T ( — T T [0 F : B #&

988,0007T) °
(d) Contingent liabilities (d) RAER
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Guarantee for general banking REERRRITRLE
facilities granted to an associate fEH 2 IR 21,730 21,730
Mainland China land AR
appreciation tax EE 25,560 24,728
Guarantees given to banks for REEMEREELRE
mortgage facilities granted to the B 3 AR 17 {E
buyers of the Group's properties 2 R 33,153 35,910
80,443 82,368

(e) Forward foreign currency exchange contracts
As at 31 December 2005, the Group had
commitment in respect of outstanding forward
foreign currency exchange contracts to buy a
maximum amount of US dollar of US$2,000,000
(2004: Nil).

(e) ERASMES W

R-ZZEERE+_A=+—H0 &
B4 RARBITHRIINES
#9178 A 5% %2,000,000% JT &
MEL(ZEZWNFE) -
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32 CHARGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2005, the following assets were pledged:

(a)

136

Certain leasehold land, land use rights and buildings
with a net book value of approximately
HK$121,666,000 (2004: HK$116,478,000);

Certain motor vehicles and machinery with a net
book value of approximately HK$19,044,000 (2004:
HK$10,862,000);

Certain investment properties of approximately
HK$32,766,000 (2004: HK$109,298,000);

Certain inventories of approximately
HK$103,322,000 (2004: HK$63,047,000);

Certain properties held for sale of approximately
HK$20,250,000 (2004: Nil);

Certain financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss of equity securities listed in Hong Kong with
market value of approximately HK$30,825,000
(2004: HK$9,559,000);

Bank deposits of approximately HK$1,431,000

(2004: HK$1,394,000); and

Shares and equity interests in certain subsidiaries
(2004: Nil).
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REEH

R-ZZEZRFE+_A=+—HB UTE
EQ T

(a)

e it LFEAERET
MR T JF B 48 # 121,666,000

—“EETPUF B 116,478,000
JL)

B n B IR R E B
19,044,000 (ZZE T/ F : /B #E
10,862,0007T) :

B0 B W) 2 47 32,766,000
T (ZZTZ QWM F &K
109,298,0007T)

210 7F E 478 ¥ 103,322,0007T
(ZZZT W4 : %8 ¥ 63,047,000
JC)

210 7S W 4 E #20,250,000
T (ZZEZPF &)

iz~ FEE BB R
BEENBELTMELFMELNS
#530,825,0007C (ZZZ P F : &
#9,559,0007T) ;

ZB1R SR ITIF X408 #51,431,0007T
—ETPUEEER1,394,0007T)
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33 EABAXS
Parties are considered to be related if one has the ability, BEBEALIERR NEZ KM
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise Tg? HlES—F HBEARS—FH2H
significant influence over the other party in making BRRERRITEERTZEN 2 AT
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also AR MZEATXI LR ZEGIHEXR
considered to be related if they are subject to common HEZANTTERIEREANL

control or common significant influence.

(i) Significant transactions with related parties, which () EHEB—REEERTETZEA
were carried out in the normal course of the Group's BHEARSET:

business are as follows:

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BEET T

Commission paid to an associate EERERNCIR A = 1,155

Rental income received from an NG
associate He 77 68
(i) Key management compensation (i TZEEAEME

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BEET T

Wages and salaries HFeI& 20,009 16,428
Pension costs — defined BREA—-RE

contribution plans 5k ET 651 706

Staff welfare BT@EH 2,738 2,738

23,398 19,872

2005 Fk 137




W Burwill Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(iii) Details of loan to a director of the Group, disclosed
pursuant to Section 161B of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, are as follows:

A BRRME

v

33 WMBAEXS (&)

(i) RIEDFEPIFE 161BIK T A 5E
EEEEERZFBOT:

Name of borrower YIN Mark
ERALH Fr
Position Executive Director
Bz BWITES
Terms of the loan
BEREFE
— interest rate 5% per annum
— M= FERE
— security unsecured
— R
— repayment term 3 years
—BREH =4
— borrowing date 15 August 2005
— BB —EERFNATAHA
Balance of loans in respect of principal and interest
ERXARE RAEEH
— as at 31 December 2004
—-RZEZENOF+-A=+—H -
—as at 31 December 2005 HK$664,000

—-R-_EERF+_A=+—8H

75 ¥ 664,0007T

Maximum balance outstanding during the year
FARK SRR

HK$725,000
75 #725,0007T

34 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

In January 2006, the Group’'s equity interest in China
LotSynergy Holdings Limited was diluted from 26.84%
to 23.84% as a result of the issuance of new shares of
China LotSynergy Holdings Limited. In this connection,
the Group recognised a dilution gain of approximately
HK$140,991,000.
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